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January 10, 2020

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Attn: Elena Ruth Sassower

10 Stewart Place, Apt. 2D-E

White Plains, NY 10603

Re: Center for Judicial Accountability v Cuomo
Mo. No. 2020-38

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This acknowledges receipt of your letter dated January 9, 2020 and
a corrected page 2 for your letter dated December 31, 2019, both of which
will be submitted to the Court for whatever consideration it determines to

be appropriate.

Very truly yours,
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Rachael M. MacVean
Chief Motion Clerk
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cc: Frederick A. Brodie, Esq.



